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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(ANJANA PANDEY) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 10 November 2023 13:38
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad Kiosk - MAsala Kitchen

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings of the day!! 
 
Please find the below price for your required items:- 
 

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY Category  

Brand Model No 

 
 
 
 Amount 

MK-04 
3 Nos. 1/1 GN PAN 150 DEEP HOT BAIN 
MARIE 
INBUILT 

1150 x 625 x 300Ht.With 
Heater 

FABRICATED 1 Fabrication 
CUSTOM   38,000 

MK-13 TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 550 x 450 x 230Ht. 
CELFROST-E-DP-
818 

1 Boughtout 
INDULGE GH-818  8,500 

MK-14 

EXHAUST CHIMNEY WITH CARBON 
FILTER & 
SHOULD BE DUCT LESS WALL MOUNTED 
FLAT. 

900 x 540 x 400Ht. MEGLIO-SLATE 1 Boughtout 

CUSTOM   22,500 

 
If you have any queries, feel free to contact/write us. 
 
I'm looking forward to your valuable order. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Anjana Pandey/International Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159 
Contact : +91 93198 98850 
E-mail : info@iec-indulge.com 
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“A goal is a dream with a deadline.” 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 07 November 2023 14:10 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Ahmedabad Kiosk - MAsala Kitchen 
 
Hi,  
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for our upcoming outlet at Ahmedabad airport.  
 
The requirement is very urgent hence we need the PI by today. 
 
Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY Category  Brand Model No Vendor Name Amount 

MK-04 
3 Nos. 1/1 GN PAN 150 DEEP HOT BAIN MARIE 
INBUILT 

1150 x 625 x 300Ht.With Heater FABRICATED 1 Fabrication 
    

MK-13 TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 550 x 450 x 230Ht. CELFROST-E-DP-818 1 Boughtout     

MK-14 
EXHAUST CHIMNEY WITH CARBON FILTER & 
SHOULD BE DUCT LESS WALL MOUNTED FLAT. 

900 x 540 x 400Ht. MEGLIO-SLATE 1 Boughtout 
    

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


